Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 4:44 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-73415 Records Due November 2, 2017
Hi Alison,

| do not have any records on this.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:40 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Crozier, Bev
PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX;
McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett,
Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73415 Records Due November 2, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by November 2" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Reports, budget documents, slide decks, and incident reports regarding the Site C Clean Energy Project.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 10/16/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 3:33 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2017-73450 Records Due November 7, 2017

Hi Alison, I do not have any item for this during the prescribed dates. Thank you

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX"

Date: 2017-10-26 12:47 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office , LP PO Deputy Minister , LP PO Executive Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2017-73450 Records Due November 7, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by November 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.
All correspondence between the Premier’s Office and BC Hydro regarding the BCUC review of the Site C Dam.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 10/23/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 8:13 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-73947 Due November 1, 2017

Good morning Alison,

| do not have any records, memos, etc re*
Thank you

Stephanie

22 for those dates.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 5:39 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Crozier, Bev
PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van
Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-73947 Due November 1, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by November 1°* whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

s.22

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

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 9:27 AM
To: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Minute

Yes thank you

From: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 9:27 AM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: Minute
s.12,5.13

Hi Stephanie, does this revision work?
s.12,5.13

Paul Finkel| Cabinet Operations
Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC | VBW 9V1
250.387.0728
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:00 PM

To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: For review

Attachments: Estimates.docx

Hi,

| have typed up the preliminary list that we have developed. Please have a review and edit, it is a bit longer than
what it needs to be ©

Please let me know of you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your time and your consideration.
Sending with gratitude and respect,

Stephanie Papik, Hon. BSc.

Pronouns: She/her

Director | Priorities and Accountability Office
Deputy Minister’s Office | Office of the Premier
Phone: 250-213-1434

Tse tsa wahtl - We are all in this together
Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone

else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Subject: FOR CONSIDERATION: Minsters Advisory Committees - Implementing TRC Calls to
Action

Hi Suzanne,

Further to our discussion this morning, for consideration, implementing the Truth and Reconciliation Commission
Calls to Actions by instructing the new Minister Advisory Committee’s to take cultural competency training.

TRC Calls to Action - “receive appropriate cultural competency training, which includes the history and legacy of
residential schools, the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples, Treaties and Aboriginal
rights, Indigenous law, and Aboriginal—- Crown relations. This will require skills-based training in intercultural
competency, conflict resolution, human rights, and anti-racism.”

This training could be the one-day training — the Village exercise, a one day experiential workshop developed by
Kathi Camilleri. The workshop helps people to understand traditional Aboriginal ways and values. Together
participants explore their personal role in supporting the revival of those values, used for thousands of years, which
worked so beautifully. We will also explore, in-depth, the effects of residential schools and Canada’s Policy of
Assimilation.

Learning outcomes:

¢ A cognitive and emotional understanding of traditional First Nations values

¢ A deep and emotional insight into the depth of and the intergenerational effects of Colonization
* Methods for creating supportive relationships in a positive way

The Village exercise is being used widely across the BC Provincical government as a means to begin to build cultural
competency. Both ADMs and DMs will be receiving this training at the end of November and early December.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:43 AM
To: Stone, Noel LASS:EX

Subject: emergency packages - Room 095

Hi Noel,

We are missing six emergency pouches for the Room 0095 for placement under desks. Could you please have these
re-stocked?

Also is it possible to get a naloxone kit for the office?

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 4:18 PM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: Draft: bn

Attachments: BN_UNDRIP.docx

Hi Leila,

Here is a first crack at a BN. The letter to DC looks like it could be very similar to everyone ©
| welcome any additions, deletions, etc to strengthen the proposal.

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

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 1:31 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2017-73244 Records Due October 25, 2017
HI Alison,

| do not have any records from 01/01/2014 To 10/05/2017 on Istuary.
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

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 12:18 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2017-73244 Records Due October 25, 2017

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by October 25" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

If you have records please send them to me as a PDF.

Any records held in the Premier’s Office that contain the word 'Istuary’.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2014 To 10/05/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 9:03 AM
To: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing This Morning

Good morning Paul,
Thank you for checking in, as well could we add

w

12,513

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

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 8:59 AM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: Briefing This Morning

Hi Stephanie, hope all is well. Sorry for the delay, here are my suggested questions for the Chair. Does this
reflect our conversation of last week? Thanks.

s.12,5.13
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s.12,5.13

Paul Finkel | Cabinet Operations
Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
250.387.0728
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 4:41 PM

To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX

Subject: as discussed

Attachments: Executive role profile 2017 TRC.docx

Hi Jessica,

As discussed, the pieces that | added in have been highlighted. In my consultations, s13
s.13

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
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